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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
NEW ORLEANS DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS
LAFAYETTE AREA OFFICE
646 CAJUNDOME BLVD,, SUITE 301
LAFAYETTE, LOUISIANA 70508-4290

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF:

SUBJECT: Contract Number W912P8-07-C-0108, West Atchafalaya Basin Protection
Levee, Item W-86, Enlargement and Foreshore Protection, Iberia and St, Mary Parishes,
LA, Interim Performance Evaluation, C-0016

Bertucei Industrial Services, Inc
P.O. Box 10507
Jefferson, LA 70181

Ladies and Gentlemen:

As of this date you have completed $5,651,203.37 of the $6,620,332,70 or
85 % on the subject contract in an outstanding manner, Your performance thus far
will be evaluated as outstanding on performance elements related to timely
performance, effectiveness of management, quality control, compliance with labor
standards, and compliance with safety standards. We appreciate your efforts and
continued success in the performance of this contract.

If you have any questions or comments please contact Mr. Edward LeBlanc at

(337) 291-3030.

- Sincerely,

& ZOE—

Theodore B. Eilts, P.E,
Area Engineer
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